# Delaware County Sheriff's Office

Craig S. DuMond Sheriff Kim S. Smith Undersheriff



# DELAWARE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 280 Phoebe Lane Suite #1 Delhi, New York 13753

Delaware County Public Safety Meeting

Notes

April 3, 2023

The monthly meeting of the Delaware County Public Safety Committee was called to order by Supervisor Axtell at 11:30 A.M. in Conference Room at 111 Main Street, Delhi, NY 13753 the following individuals were in attendance:

#### **Supervisors**

Wayland Gladstone, Chairman (Absent)	Town of Andes
Allan Hinkley	Town of Roxbury
Thomas Axtell	Town of Deposit
Betty Scott	Town of Masonville
Carl "Pat" Davis	Town of Middletown
(Absent)	
Guest:	Vicky Klukkert- Daily
Tina Molè -	Star
Chairwoman	
Elizabeth DeFalco-	
Walton Reporter	

#### Departments

Emergency Services	Margaret Wilson – Asst. to Director Mark Rossley – 911 Coor.
Probation	Scott Glueckert,
	Director
Stop DWI	Scott, Glueckert,
	Coordinator
Code Enforcement	Dale Downin, Director
Sheriff's Office	Craig DuMond- Sheriff
	Kim Smith -
	Undersheriff

Supervisor Axtell introduced the meeting notes from March and they were accepted as written.

#### **Emergency Services ---- Steve Hood, Director**

Ms. Wilson stated that the County Ambulance responded to 147 calls in March and the tone to on scene time was 18 minutes.

Ms. Wilson stated that we have received the following amounts \$34,394.17 from January and \$46,227.32 from February. These amounts are not the billed amounts it is was has already been received. Ms. Wilson stated we pay \$158, monthly for the service.

Ms. Wilson and Mr. Rossley stated that County ambulances tone times are based on mutual aid polices with the towns. They are starting an automatic mutual aid list so that if a town has not answered their last call then it automatically goes to the mutual aid board and assigned at first tone.

After discussion with the committee and staff, they would like the County to put in policy that all blue level calls automatically have mutual aid started at first tone. They would like to keep the AMA policy and add blue level calls for automatic mutual aid.

Mr. Rossley stated that they are waiting to hear from Tyler Technologies for final numbers for a new CAD system. This system is used in Greene, Broome and Sullivan Counties already.

#### **Probation ---- Scott Glueckert, Director**

Mr. Glueckert stated that they are finishing redesigning the website and have to get it back to IT to publish. Mr. Glueckert stated that they have included links to hotlines, restitution, and other helpful links within. This will allow the website to be a little more user friendly and include more helpful information.

Mr. Glueckert stated that PSI (Pre-Sentenced Investigations) have significantly increased in numbers. Mr. Glueckert stated that they are closer to where numbers were pre-covid. Mr. Glueckert hopes to be back to that number by the middle of the year.

Mr. Glueckert stated that the State changed the training requirements for his Probation Officers. It is now a 9 week training. He has not had to send anyone yet. This training also includes 40 hours of defensive tactics training. Mr. Glueckert stated that he is going to reach out to the new Personnel Director to revamp the job descriptions, to accurately describe what is required.

Mr. Glueckert stated his office is doing a comprehensive top to bottom review of their policies and procedures.

#### Stop DWI ---- Scott Glueckert, Coordinator

Mr. Glueckert stated that there was 25 arrests as of the end of February. Mr. Glueckert stated that convictions have not been coming in as quickly due to the Acting DA being more firm with cases and not cutting as many deals.

Mr. Glueckert stated that fine revenue is down. In 2022 \$50,000 was budgeted and just barely made it bringing in \$61,407. Mr. Glueckert stated that all counties are down in fine revenue.

Mr. Glueckert stated that he sent out letters to all Police Departments about DWI Patrols. Mr. Glueckert stated that all departments do not have a ton of staff to do a lot of these patrols.

## Code Enforcement ----- Dale Downin, Director

Mr. Downin state that the contractors were having an issue getting people to work but finally have a crew now.

Mr. Downin stated that steal should be going in this month at the Walton site.

Mr. Downin stated that the Bloomville site they are working on the roof and waiting for a panel replacement.

Both Walton and Bloomville sites have a date of next Spring to be finished.

Mr. Downing stated that they are finishing up the final touches on Bridge Street. The building elevator is holding things up due to having to have a 30 day window.

## Sheriff's Office ---- Craig DuMond, Sheriff

Sheriff stated that the Corrections Academy is going on now and will be graduating in May.

Sheriff stated that Stop DWI patrols are being conducted with different multi-agency patrols due to significant issues and several motor vehicle accidents as a result of drugged and drunk drivers. Sheriff stated additional money for DWI patrols would help be proactive instead of reactive. Public Safety Meeting

Sheriff stated that patrol strength is currently difficult because of the increased amount of calls the Deputies are responding to. We are trying our best to do some designated DWI Patrols.

Sheriff met with via committee at the State Sheriff's Association with the Commissioners of NYS Civil Service regarding changes to testing protocols. Sheriff stated that Corrections Officers are in a pilot program where they have deviated from standardized testing. Delaware County is now going to be in the 3<sup>rd</sup> pilot program to see how it will work. Sheriff is hoping these changes will bring more applications into the office.

Jail Revenue for month \$39,660 Jail Revenue for YTD \$142,350

Sheriff stated that he will be starting his own radio show on WIOX April 18<sup>th</sup> and it will run every other week on Tuesdays from 1-2PM.

Supervisor Axtell ended the meeting around 12:10 PM, noted the next meeting will be on May 1, 2023 at 11:30 AM, and held in the BOS Room within the County Building located at 111 Main Street Delhi, NY.